August 2, 2022 5th Day of July Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen, West District Commissioner, Kyle White and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed those in attendance and led all in prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was then said by all in attendance.

East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the motion to approve today's agenda and approve the minutes from the July 26th meeting. West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll gave an update on the lack of response from Archer Lawn. The County will look for another lawn care company. Kyle also advised he has a DDRJ meeting on Friday the 5th.

Shea Farrell Field Representative for Congressman Sam Graves met with the Commission to introduce himself and give an update on things Congressman Graves was addressing. The Commission discussed the CDC requirements for construction workers that are affecting the repairs at Sunset Home.

Erik Zug, EZ Electric met with the Commission to give them an update on the progress of the courthouse repairs.

Christy Humerickhouse, Project Manager with Veregy met with the Commission to give updates on the renovations at the Courthouse and to advise renovations would begin at the nursing home around August 22. The County recognized that today was Christy's birthday. She has been very appreciated during this process of repairing our courthouse.

Recorder of Deeds, JoAnn Marshall had Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll signed an online agreement for her office.

Sheriff Kasey Keesaman introduced, Lucas Carpenter the new SRO for the Osborn School and talked about new hiring practices he would like to start using for his office.

Mark and Monica Murphy along with their children, Clair Patrick and Henry attended the meeting to get a little understanding of County Government and the election day process. County Clerk, Melissa Meek and the Commission told the Murphy family how much their family has meant to them and the entire County over the years. John and his brothers have always been role models for others in the County and they are truly appreciated by many.

Assessor Tanya Zimmerman met with the Commission to discuss the issues she is having with TS Conard. Other officials are not satisfied as well. County Clerk, Melissa Meek will ask other Counties what IT Companies they use for future reference.

East District Commissioner, Chet Owen advised he had a patron requesting sales tax rock on his road. The Commission will make sure all brush is removed and road is ready for rock before rock will be applied. Chet also advised that the new Northwest Regional Director for MU Extension was Stacey Steffens.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek reminded all that the Primary election was being held today, August 2.

With no other business before the Commission, Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the motion to adjourn until August 9, 2022. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the second.

All in favor. Motion carried.